From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 10/11/2013 4:08:10 PM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: CFTC Carnival Recap - THANK YOU!

Hahaha! Actually, | should do it. You know my career depends, in part, on seeming like I'm
more interested than | am.

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 03:52 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: CFTC Carnival Recap - THANK YOU!

| think you should send a big thank you note, too. You could be made VP when Tom comes
back from vacation!

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 3:11 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: FW: CFTC Carnival Recap - THANK YOU!

fyi. That covers two of the three VPs,

From:[Redacted |
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 3:10 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: [Redacted | SVP Reg Affairs Organization;[Redacted |, Frank, Steven (Law);
Sellers, Jo;[Redacted ¥

Subject: Re: CFTC Carnival Recap - THANK YOU!
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Congrats to the team who worked so hard and to all the winners! Thanks, Dede

On Oct 11, 2013, at 1:35 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Great job Randy and to everyone who participated. Thank you very
much.

From: [Redacted |
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 1:00 PM

To: SVP Reg Affairs Organization
Cc:[Redacted  |; Frank, Steven (Law);Redacted iRedacted

|Redacted |
Subject: CFTC Carnival Recap - THANK YOU!

Reg Affairs Employees,

The CFTC Carnival Committee would like to say THANK YOU for your
support to the Carnival event. The Carnival turned out to be fun and it was a
great success. Yeah!ll It demonstrated the creativity and passion that our
group has, and most of all our competitiveness to win just about anything. Your
team booths were original, ingenious, colorful, and artfully crafted. Plus it was
fun to play! We had a great crowd from both within and outside the department
who came to try their luck, have fun, and support our communities. But more
importantly, the proceeds from the Carnival (see bottom) will benefit the three
charitable organizations highlighted by our employee speakers at our CFTC
Kickoff event (Girls on the Run, the Cystic Fibrosis Foundation, and Cameron
House).

The Carnival Committee would like to thank the following people for their
support and assistance during the event:

‘ LU0 Brian, Tom, Dede and Trina, for their generous donations of the
prizes for carnival winners!!

I The employees of the 10+ floor who unknowingly agreed to host the
Carnival and had to endure the crowd, noise and the dropped popcorn in front
of their offices.

i1 All of the Directors and their employees who help put the wonderful
and creative games together and help staff the games.

[D|Redacted ,|Redacted , and Katherine Bird for
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making TONS of popcorn and making it taste so, so good! And InspirAsian
ERG for letting use their popcorn cart.

ur bean counters (but in our case ticket counters)|Redacted

[ The Campaign Donor Reps/Team Member who helped with the

. |Redacted
Redact

‘ Redacted ‘

o000 And our CFTC Campaign Co-Chairs: Anu Vege, John Newton,
Andrew Yip, Katherine Bird

And Now the Announcement of the Winners!

Individual Carnival Game Winners (Note: Not every game tracked high
score) — (There are a couple of people that are very skilled at playing games!)
Angry Birds - Multiple people got 2 out of 3

Corn Hole Toss - |Redacted with a score of 18.

Go-Ring Crazy - |Redacted |4 out of 6 rings

Pumpkin Weight Guess -[Redacte ], |Redacted and [Redacted (Actual weight = 3 Ibs. 11

0z.)
Hat Toss - Teresa Hoglund & |Redacted — 2 Hats
Jelly Bean Jar Count |Redacted |& Erik Jacobson both guessed 1035 jelly beans

(actual # of jelly beans = 1036)

Skeet ball -[Redacted |- Competitive (shorter) Distance Category with a score
of 210 points

-[Redacted |- Expert (longer) Distance Category with a score of 180
points
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3-Points Basketball
Shootout

The Game with the Best Theme (Decoration): Go-Ring Crazy -
GRC/Regulatory Support

The Most Creative Game: Mini Golf — Energy Supply Proceedings

The Game that Collected the Most Tickets:

Place # of Tickets Collected Game Team
1« 242 Boss Pong  G&E Operations and Safety Proceedings
2n 226 Corn Hole Customer Programs Proceedings
3 225 Go-Ring Crazy GRC/Regulatory Support

The Winner with the Most Stars on their Score Card:

+  $100 Amazon.com Gift Card - 50 Stars

. $ 50 Certificate for Slanted Door Restaurant 40 Stars

«  $50 Certificate for RN74 Restaurant -[Redacted |- 31 Stars

«  $ 50 Certificate for Boulevards Restaurant -|Red?.Cted |- 31 Stars

. $ 50 Certificate for One Market Restaurant - Redacted - 26 Stars
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And Drum Roll Please........ We raised %1 ,552 from the

Reg Affairs’ Campaign for the Community Carnival and
100% of it will be split among our three charitable
organizations!!!
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Again thank you for your support!

The CFTC Carnival Committee - Katherine Bird, |Redacted |
[Redacted |
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